

1127 State, Emporia Ks 66801
November 2, 1979

Dear Chairman Hendrie:

I want to know, as a petitioner for the revocation of the construction permit at Wolf Creek Generating Station Number 1, why the time has been extended 3 times until, currently, November 28, 1979. I was told by Region IV that a new epicenter was being considered. What is going on with this investigation?

I also want to propose the transfer of the PDR from the Coffey County Courthouse, which is inaccessible evenings and weekends, to William Allen White Library at Emporia State University 40 miles away, which is accessible to the general public. The Burlington PDR is in total shambles - I have talked to Ms. Sander at your office in Washington about this issue.

As I asked you once before,
why was the Base mat never
itself tested? Questions over the
curing, storage, testing and
documentation of the 90 day
samples place a question mark over
your decision to accept data
based on these samples.

Scandalous stories of corruption
and poor quality of work
abound from workers. Unfortun-
ately, these workers are too
intimidated or greedy to come
forward yet. Your inspectors
couldn't find a princess in a
pigpen. They are dependent on
the utility reporting themselves.
This is a tremendous shirking
of your responsibility to
protect us, both from an
economic and safety aspect.

Sincerely,
Yony White